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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 5:22 PM
To: Osia, Nebechi; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills
Cc: Newman, Mattie; Alexander, Gene; Liang, Sabrina; Morris, Justin
Subject: RE: Buckeye CO2 Plant C-141

Nebechi Osia, 
 
The OCD has processed the three C‐141 release event forms submitted on 06/12/2019  for the Buckeye CO2 plant.  The 
OCD tracking number for the releases by volume of release are: 
 
 
138.33 Mcf  ‐ 1RP‐5572 
446.11 Mcf ‐ 1RP‐5573 
222.95 Mcf ‐ 1RP‐5574 
 
Note: 

 Only the first two (initial) and last page (closure) of the C‐141 form are necessary to submit for natural gas 
release events.  Please do not submit pages three, four or five of the form. 

 If possible, could the release volume estimation calculations be submitted as a PDF.  I need to post the 
calculations on the administrative record online and the document must be in PDF format. 

 
Thanks, 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Environmental Scientist 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3488 
 

From: Osia, Nebechi <Nebechi.Osia@chevron.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 12:05 PM 
To: EMNRD‐OCD‐District1spills <EMNRD‐OCD‐District1spills@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Newman, Mattie <MattieNewman@chevron.com>; Alexander, Gene <alexadg@chevron.com>; Liang, Sabrina 
<SLiang@chevron.com>; Morris, Justin <Justin.Morris@chevron.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Buckeye CO2 Plant C‐141 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Attached you will find the completed C‐141 forms from the Buckeye CO2 06/06/2019 – 06/08/2019 events. Volume 
release calculations are also attached.  
 
If additional information is needed please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Thank you, 
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Nebechi Osia 
HES Environmental Compliance Specialist 
MCBU Midland  
6301 Deauville Blvd. |Midland, TX 79706|Office N3108 
Office: (432) 687‐7582 | Cell: (432)‐257‐8265 
nebechi.osia@chevron.com 

 
 


